

RE: Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Jul 2017 17:55:50 -0400

Sure will do.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: July 13, 2017 5:29 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan

Sarah – can you find a time next week that works for a meeting between Steen, Tim Christie, Kim Marshall, Michel Picard and myself – and probably 60 minutes. In person would be the best and we can host is here at Frost or we can go to Energy. Steen's aware.

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS